

luke prifogle, aia | jlukeprifogle@gmail.com

2235 w lawrence ave, apt 3, chicago, il 60625
317.498.6733

BIO

Luke Prifogle is a licensed Architect (IL) residing in Chicago, Illinois with 7 years of professional experience. Ready to take the next step in his career, he is seeking a meaningful role where he can aid and guide the design of the built environment.

EXPERIENCE

HOK, Chicago IL - *Project Designer, Architect*

FEBRUARY 2022 - JULY 2022

- Aid Design Principle in conceptual design
- Develop design solutions and ensure design intent
- Prepare and participate in design presentations
- Incorporate sustainable practices into design solutions
- Oversee digital modeling of projects
- Generate and fabricate physical models
- Coordinate with all agencies affecting design

Valerio Dewalt Train, Chicago IL - *Architect*

OCTOBER 2015 - JANUARY 2022

- Coordinate and generate documentation for all phases of design
- Create and participate in client and city presentations
- Develop and maintain BIM models
- Provide construction administration for various projects
- Lead the process of LEED v4 Certification

EwingCole, Philadelphia PA - *Architectural Intern*

SUMMER 2014

EDUCATION

University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia PA - *Master of Architecture*

AUGUST 2012 - MAY 2015

Kent State University, Kent OH - *B.S. Architecture*

AUGUST 2008 - MAY 2012

SKILLS + KNOWLEDGE

- Rhinoceros
- Grasshopper
- Revit
- AutoCAD
- VRAY
- Lumion
- Enscape
- Adobe Suite
- Building Codes
- LEED V4
- 3D Printing
- Model Fabrication